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COUNTY OF FLUVANNA, VIRGINIA 
Request for Proposals (RFP) #2017-03 

COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH/PUBLIC SAFETY SOFTWARE SOLUTION 
 

ADDENDUM # 2:  

Reference – Request for Proposal:  RFP #2017-03 
Title of Request for Proposal:  COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH/PUBLIC SAFETY SOFTWARE  

SOLUTION 
Issue Date:     November 14, 2016  
Bid Due Date and Time:  December 22, 2016 at 2pm 
 
The following are clarifications from questions received: 
 
1. With reference to requirement C148, what tone encoding system is the County currently using with 

its CAD system? 
 

• With implementation of our new radio system, we will be using the ZETRON (our new 
radio system has not been implanted yet).  The Zetron that comes with the new radio 
system would be the first one we’ve ever had 

 
2. With reference to the BEAST interface, as listed on the Interfaces tab of the requirements, would 

the County consider replacing that system with a Vendor's fully integrated property and evidence 
system along with conversion of the current data set? 
 

•  Yes – as long as it provided better services than we currently have, and the vendor would 
also need to be able to convert the current data to the system. 
 

3. With reference to the Livescan interface, as listed on the Interfaces tab of the requirements, would 
the County please clarify if it intends to use an interface with Livescan for pre-booking or other 
purposes? 

 
• Yes – we would use Livescan to process arrests.. 

 
4. Since the County houses its inmates with the Central VA Regional Jail, what JMS functionality does 

the County need to be included with the system to ensure that it captures and tracks needed inmate 
information? 

 
• The system needs to be able to have booking functions, be able to track inmate functions, 

meals, medications, injuries, movement from one cell to the other, timestamp arrestee 
movement in and out of the same cell,  physical security checks, and to be able to import 
photos, and track phone calls. 
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5. What is the estimated cost or desired not-to-exceed limit for this effort? 

• We are hopeful to get a more accurate idea of cost expectations once proposals are 
submitted. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on the 
RFP either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your bid. Signature on this addendum 
does not substitute for your signature on the original bid document. The original bid document must 
be signed. All inquiries, clarifications and additional information must be delivered in writing (via 
email) no later than December 2, 2016 by 11:00am and the responses will be provided in subsequent 
addendums. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

Cyndi Toler, Purchasing Officer 
Fluvanna County, Virginia 
132 Main Street 
Palmyra, VA 22963 
(434) 591-1930 
 

Name of Firm: _____________________________________  

BY:______________________________________  

Signature of duly authorized representative 

Title:_____________________________________ 

Date:_____________________________________ 


